Miranda Paster <miranda.paster@Iacity.org>

Alpha

2 messages

Miranda Paster <miranda.paster@lacity.org> Thu, Sep 12, 2013 at 2:12 PM

To: "Schatz, Carol" <cschatz@downtownla.com>
Cc: ykeshishian <ykeshishian@ccala.org>

Hello.

Did you know that one of the consultants, on our list, is pushing the City Atty (Feuer) to allow BIDs/Community
Benefit Districts formed using the City's Alpha Ordinance?

Thanks.

Counting my blessings - Sing and be Happy Today!

http://clerk.lacity.org/stellent/groups/departments/ @clerk_master_contributor/documents/ contributor_web
content/lacityp_026712.png

Carol Schatz (DCBID) <cschatz@downtownla.com>
To: Miranda Paster <miranda.paster@lacity.org>

Mon, Sep 16, 2013 at 6:41 PM

Let me guess who that is----1 will be sure to discuss that with Feuer.

From: Miranda Paster [mailto: miranda.paster@|acity.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 2:12 PM

To: Carol Schatz (DCBID)

Cc: Yeghig Keshishian

Subject: Alpha

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



http://clerk.Iacity.org/stel|ent/groups/departments/ @clerk_master_contributor/ documents/contributor_web_
content/lacityp_026712.png



